
 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 
ISSUE DATE:   2/12/2024 
 
FSCJ ITB NUMBER:  2024C-26 
 
FSCJ ITB TITLE:  Garbage, Refuse & Recycling Services 
 
 
The above numbered solicitation is amended as follows:  

• Attachment “A” Clarifications, Questions and Answers  
• Attachment “B” Sign-In Sheet from Public Pre-Proposal Meeting held on 1/25/2024 @ 10:00 a.m. 
• Attachment “C” GetAll Solicitation Holders List a.k.a. Plan Holders List (As of 2/8/2024) 
• Attachment “D” Addendum 2 Revised Section 3.10 Cost Proposal Form (Excel auto fill format) available in GetAll as a 

downloadable “Fillable Template” document titled “2024C-26 Add 2 Cost Sheet Attach D” incorporated in Addendum #2 
as a separate attachment. 
 

The hour and date specified for receipt of bids: 
 
_X_ is not extended, remains:  February 21, 2024 at 2:00 p.m. 
___ is extended until:  __________________________________________________________________ 
___ posting date is extended until: ________________________________________________________ 
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the solicitation, including changes made by all prior addenda (if any), remain 
unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this addendum prior to the time set for receipt and opening of bids as specified in the solicitation, 
or as amended, by one of the following methods: 
 

(a) By signing and returning one copy of this addendum. 
(b) By acknowledging receipt on the copy of the bid submitted. 

 
FAILURE TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION 
OF YOUR OFFER.  If, by virtue of this addendum, you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by letter, 
provided such letter makes reference to the solicitation and this addendum and is received prior to the opening hour and date 
specified. 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Randi Brokvist 
Executive Director of Purchasing 

 
(Complete this portion) 

 
TO BE RESPONSIVE ALL BIDDERS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM #2 
 
COMPANY:  __________________________________________ 
 
SIGNATURE: __________________________________________ 
 
TITLE: _______________________________________________ 
 
DATE: _______________________________________________ 



FSCJ ITB:  2024C-26 Garbage, Refuse & Recycling Services Attachment A 
 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
CLARIFICATIONS 
 

1. The Question Deadline has expired.  
2. Lot 6 Cecil Center Billing Address and Item #1 address has been changed to: 

13550 FSCJ Cecil Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32221 
3. Bidders are to complete AND SUBMIT the Attachment “D” Addendum 2 Revised Section 3.10 Cost Proposal Form 

(Excel auto fill format) available in GetAll as a downloadable “Fillable Template” document titled “2024C-26 Add 2 
Cost Sheet Attach D” incorporated in Addendum #2 as a separate attachment. 

 
 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
  
1. Q: THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES, FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE AT JACKSONVILLE, SHALL BE NAMED AS AN ADDITIONAL 

INSURED FOR THE COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE (using the attached ISO Endorsement Schedule.) Do you 
need this with the bid response OR is this only that the awarded hauler needs to provide the college as named as an 
additional insured? 

 A: The College will accept your firms “Evidence of Insurance” certificate as response to 1.011, the awarded Contractor will 
need to provide the college as named as an additional insured. 

 
2. Q: Is pricing to include the Duval County Franchise Fee or can that be charged in addition to the rates quoted? 

 A: Pricing is to include ALL costs associated with the Garbage, Refuse & Recycling pick-up and disposal services. Only Roll-
offs will have separate per Ton Disposal cost.  

 
  Section 2.021, the Duval County assessed fees: in the event of a landfill increase/decrease during a contract period, 

the monthly rate may be adjusted upon the Contractor's written request notification letter. The Contractor must 
provide proof, in writing, to the Purchasing Department of the increase in the landfill charge, i.e., the base rate will be 
allowed to increase only if an UNCONTROLLABLE increase in the cost per ton landfill charge is levied by the landfill.  

   
  Any modifications to the Contract shall be mutually agreed upon and executed in the form of a formal Amendment to 

the Contract issued by the College’s Purchasing Department PRIOR to ANY price changes being accepted by the College 
for payment. 

 
3. Q: Are there seasonal changes to service schedules throughout different times of the year? 
 A: During the College closure period, Spring and Winter Breaks, the College may elect to modify the schedule as service 

needs vary. 
 
4. Q:  Are the roll off containers at Downtown Campus Building B and D, Downtown Campus Central Stores, Kent Campus 

Building F, North Campus Building A maintenance yard, South Campus Building H, and South Campus Wilson Center M1 
for trash, yard waste, or construction debris? 

A: Roll-off containers consists of C & D waste as well as MSW waste in which is priced (refer to Section 3.10 Cost Proposal 
Sheets, Lot #8, Lines 20 & 21) and invoiced as a separate line item per ton.  

 
5. Q: At Downtown Campus, Lot 1, item 11 at 20 West Adams St., there is only one 4yd actually on site. Can you please confirm 

you want us to quote for two? 
A: Pricing needs to be provided as stated in the Section 3.10 Cost Proposal Sheets, Lot 1, Item 11 for 20 West. The 

containers must provide the ability for a Light-weight individual to roll the waste container to the street for pick-up 
while maintaining a waste container in the trash shoot dump site.  The awarded contractor will be responsible to 
provide the containers as defined in Section 3.10 for the Lot location. Any modifications of the container size which 
modifies the Contract shall be mutually agreed upon and executed in the form of a formal Amendment to the Contract 
issued by the College’s Purchasing Department PRIOR to ANY changes and/or price changes being accepted by the 
College for payment. 



 
6. Q: At Downtown Campus, Lot 1, item 11 at 20 West Adams St., can you please confirm if FSCJ owns the plastic 4yd container 

on casters or if the hauler would have to provide? 
A: Pricing needs to be provided as stated in the Section 3.10 Cost Proposal Sheets, Lot 1, Item 11 for 20 West. The 

Contractor needs to supply containers in which has the ability for a Light-weight individual to roll the waste container 
to the street for pick-up while maintaining a waste container in the trash shoot dump site. 

 
7. Q: At Downtown Campus, Lot 1, item 11 at 20 West Adams St., would FSCJ approve the use of a regular steel 4yd on casters 

instead of the plastic style container? 
A: Pricing needs to be provided as stated in the Section 3.10 Cost Proposal Sheets, Lot 1, Item 11 for 20 West. The 

Contractor needs to supply the containers in which has the ability for a Light-weight individual to roll the waste 
container to the street for pick-up while maintaining a waste container in the trash shoot dump site. 

 
8. Q: At Downtown Campus, Lot 1, item 11 at 20 West Adams St., can you please confirm if someone from FSCJ pushes out 

the container from the trash room to be serviced or if the hauler's driver would be required to go into the trash room 
and push out to the street for service? 

A: The Contractor needs to supply the containers in which has the ability for a Light-weight individual to roll the waste 
container to the street for pick-up while maintaining a waste container in the trash shoot dump site. 

 
9. Q:  At Kent Campus, Lot 2, item 1 for Building G, the bid states that this is for one 6yd container, however on site is actually 

an 8yd container. Can you please confirm that you wish to change the size of this container to a 6yd? 
A: Pricing needs to be provided as stated in the Section 3.10 Cost Proposal Sheets. The awarded contractor will be 

responsible to provide the containers as defined in Section 3.10 for the Lot location. Any modifications of the container 
size which modifies the Contract shall be mutually agreed upon and executed in the form of a formal Amendment to 
the Contract issued by the College’s Purchasing Department PRIOR to ANY changes and/or price changes being 
accepted by the College for payment. 

 
10. Q: At Kent Campus, Lot 2, item 3 for Building F, the bid states that this is for one 20yd container, however there is actually 

a 30yd container on site. Can you please confirm you wish to change the size of this container to a 20yd? 
A: Refer to Question 9 response. 

 
11. Q: At Nassau Center, Lot 7, item 1 for Building 29 the bid states that this is for one 4yd container, however there is currently 

an 8yd container on site. Can you please confirm you wish to decrease the size of this container to a 4yd? 
A: Refer to Question 9 response. 

 
12. Q: At Nassau Center, Lot 7, item 2 for Building 30, the bid states that this is for one 4yd container, however on site is actually 

a 6yd container. Can you please confirm you wish to decrease the size of this container to a 4yd? 
A: Refer to Question 9 response. 

 
13. Q:  At Nassau Center, Lot 7, item 3 for OEC, the bid states that this is for one 6yd container, however on site is actually an 

8yd container. Can you please confirm that you wish to decrease the size of this container to a 6yd? 
A: Refer to Question 9 response. 

 
14. Q:  Will you accept pricing for alternative recycling solutions like cardboard only dumpsters and 96-gallon carts for the single 

stream items like plastic bottles, aluminum cans, and mixed paper? 
A: Pricing needs to be provided as stated in the “Addendum 2 Revised Section 3.10 Cost Proposal Form (Excel auto fill 

format)” for Lot 8, Line 25 which has been added. Should the College elect for the Contractor to provide 96-gallon carts 
for the recycling single stream items like plastic bottles, aluminum cans, and mixed paper, would be considered as a 
modification to the service contract. Any modifications to the Contract shall be mutually agreed upon and executed 
in the form of a formal Amendment to the Contract issued by the College’s Purchasing Department PRIOR to ANY 
changes and/or price changes being accepted by the College for payment. 

 
15. Q: Will you consider awarding more than one hauler various services? For example, would you award one hauler trash 

services and another hauler recycling services? 
A: The stated in Section 3.10: “The College reserves the right to recommend award of this solicitation on an `all or none’ 

OR `per lot’ basis or any Combination of lots and alternates as deemed in the College’s best interest.” 
  



 
16. Q: Would the campus be receptive to the use of 96-gallon carts for commingled recyclables? This would lead to carts of 

commingled and dumpsters for cardboard recycling. 
A: Refer to Question 14 response 

 
17. Q: Does the on call roll off dumpster need tonnage added to the pricing or do you want to be billed for all tonnage separate 

from the haul? 
A: Roll-off containers consists of C & D waste as well as MSW waste in which is priced (refer to Section 3.10 Cost Proposal 

Sheets, Lot #8, Lines 20 & 21) and invoiced as a separate line item per ton. 
 
18. Q: Will a delivery fee for the containers be able to be charged? 

A: ALL Fees for as needed roll-off containers must to be included in Section 3.10 Cost Proposal Sheets, Lot #8, Lines 23 & 
24 and invoiced as a separate line item per ton. The awarded contractor will be responsible to provide the containers 
as defined in Section 3.10 for the Lot location at no additional cost in setting-up the contract conversion. Any 
modifications of the container size which modifies the Contract shall be mutually agreed upon and executed in the 
form of a formal Amendment to the Contract issued by the College’s Purchasing Department PRIOR to ANY changes 
and/or price changes being accepted by the College for payment. 

 
19. Q: Can you please supply a modifiable excel sheet for the rates? 

A: Please refer to attachment D, titled Addendum 2 Revised Section 3.10 Cost Proposal Form (Excel auto fill format) 
available in GetAll as a downloadable “Fillable Template” document titled “2024C-26 Add 2 Cost Sheet Attach D” 
incorporated in Addendum #2 as a separate attachment. 

 
 
 

  



 
FSCJ ITB:  2024C-26 Garbage, Refuse & Recycling Services Attachment B 
Sign-In Sheet from Public Pre-Proposal Meeting held on 1/25/2024 @ 10:00 a.m.   
 
 

 
 

Webinar Name
Webinar Scheduled 
Start Time Display Name Attendee Email

2024C-26 Pre-Proposal - Garbage, 
Refuse & Recycling Services 2024-01-25 10:00:00 Adrienne Williamson awilliamson@republicservices.com
2024C-26 Pre-Proposal - Garbage, 
Refuse & Recycling Services 2024-01-25 10:00:00 Bellick II, Morris A. morris.a.bellick@fscj.edu
2024C-26 Pre-Proposal - Garbage, 
Refuse & Recycling Services 2024-01-25 10:00:00 Benigno, Amy M abenigno@fscj.edu
2024C-26 Pre-Proposal - Garbage, 
Refuse & Recycling Services 2024-01-25 10:00:00 Jennifer Albritton jalbritton@meridianwaste.com
2024C-26 Pre-Proposal - Garbage, 
Refuse & Recycling Services 2024-01-25 10:00:00 Monroe, Audrey B. a.monroe@fscj.edu
2024C-26 Pre-Proposal - Garbage, 
Refuse & Recycling Services 2024-01-25 10:00:00 Tafaoa, Noelle E. noelle.tafaoa@fscj.edu
2024C-26 Pre-Proposal - Garbage, 
Refuse & Recycling Services 2024-01-25 10:00:00 karen bryant kbryant12@wm.com



FSCJ ITB:  2024C-26 Garbage, Refuse & Recycling Services Attachment C 
GetAll Solicitation Holders List a.k.a. Plan Holders List (As of 2/8/2024)  
 

Solicitation: 2024C-26 - Garbage, Refuse and Recycling Services  
Company   Viewed On 
Jaalanai, LLC finance@jaalanai.com Monday, January 22, 2024 

Supplier View erfp@sysoft.com Thursday, January 18, 2024 

Stream Recycling Solutions, LLC samuel.chen@streamrecycling.com Monday, January 29, 2024 

PlanHub, Inc. projectcoordinator@planhub.com Sunday, January 21, 2024 

The Phoenix of Enter LLC charettag@greenslegacyllc.com Monday, January 22, 2024 

Portal Genial Serv TI LTDA licitaja@licitaja.com.br Friday, January 19, 2024 

sarandrea associates group corp alex.sarandrea@sagc.net Thursday, January 18, 2024 

Smash My Trash marc.fraga@smashmytrash.com Thursday, January 18, 2024 

Waste Management kbryant12@wm.com Thursday, January 18, 2024 

Elitetex LLC program@governmentbuy.com Thursday, January 18, 2024 

Prime Vendor Inc. primevendor124@gmail.com Thursday, January 18, 2024 

Republic Services awilliamson@republicservices.com Friday, January 19, 2024 

FREEDOM WASTE MANAGEMENT service@FREEDOMWASTEMGT.COM Friday, January 19, 2024 

big junky junk removal and hauling Bigjunkybusinessteam@gmail.com Saturday, February 3, 2024 

FCC Environmental Services robert.canciamille@fccenvironmental.com Saturday, January 20, 2024 

Lux Eterna Ventures LLC josh.munoz@yahoo.com Wednesday, January 24, 2024 

WastePro dstark@wasteprousa.com Thursday, January 25, 2024 

Full Circle Electronics dan@raeit.com Monday, January 29, 2024 

G.E.R.J LOGISTIC SERVICES LLC fistibal@outlook.com Monday, January 22, 2024 

Meridian Waste jalbritton@meridianwaste.com Monday, January 22, 2024 

AE7 zoe.carr@ae7.com Tuesday, January 23, 2024 

GFL Environmental Jessica.Dempsey@gflenv.com Wednesday, February 7, 2024 

Pond and Company hawkinsjl@pondco.com Wednesday, February 7, 2024 

Valet Eco LLC info@valeteco.com Thursday, February 8, 2024 

 
 
  



FSCJ ITB:  2024C-26 Garbage, Refuse & Recycling Services Attachment D 
Addendum 2 Revised Section 3.10 Cost Proposal Form (Excel auto fill format) 
 
 
 

Addendum 2 Revised Section 3.10 Cost Proposal Form (Excel auto fill format) available in GetAll as a 
downloadable “Fillable Template” document titled “2024C-26 Add 2 Cost Sheet Attach D” incorporated in 

Addendum #2 as a separate attachment. 
 

 
 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Florida State College at Jacksonville is a member of the Florida College System and is not affiliated with any other public or private university or college in Florida or 
elsewhere. 

 

Florida State College at Jacksonville does not discriminate against any person on the basis of race, disability, color, ethnicity, national origin, religion, gender, age, sex, 
sexual orientation/expression, marital status, veteran status, pregnancy or genetic information in its programs or activities. Inquiries regarding the non-discrimination 
policies may be directed to the College’s Equity Officer, 501 West State Street, Jacksonville, Florida 32202 | (904) 632-3221 | equityofficer@fscj.edu.  
 
 

Florida State College at Jacksonville is accredited by the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Commission on Colleges to award the baccalaureate and 
associate degree. Contact the Commission on Colleges at 1866 Southern Lane, Decatur, Georgia 30033-4097, or call (404) 679-4500 for questions about the 
accreditation of Florida State College at Jacksonville. The Commission is to be contacted only if there is evidence that appears to support an institution’s significant 
non-compliance with a requirement or standard. 

 


